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ARMS & ASSOCIATES LLP
Practicing Company Secretaries

24 Ka 1, Jyoti Nagar, Jaipur-302005, Rajasthan
Telephone: +91-141-2740924, Mob No.: +91-9828050920

Email: cssandeep@armsandassociates.com
website: www. armsandassociates.com

  Form No. MGT-8 
[Pursuant to section 92(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 11(2) of Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014]  
CERTIFICATE BY A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE  We have examined the registers, records and books and papers of SHRI AHIMSA MINES AND MINERALS 

LIMITED (<the Company=) having CIN U14101RJ1990PLC005641 as required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013 (<the Act=) and the rules made there under for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the examinations carried out by us and explanations furnished to us by the company, its officers and agents, we certify that:  A. The Annual Return states the facts as at the close of the aforesaid financial year correctly and adequately.  B.  During the aforesaid financial year the Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules made there under in respect of:  1. Its status under the Act;  2. Maintenance of registers/ records & making entries therein within the time prescribed therefore;  3. Filing of forms and returns as stated in the annual return, with the Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Central Government, the Tribunal , Court or other authorities within/beyond the prescribed time; 4. Calling/ convening/ holding meetings of Board of Directors or its committees, if any, and the meetings of the members of the company on due dates as stated in the annual return in respect of which meetings, proper notices were given and the proceedings including the circular resolutions and resolutions passed by postal ballot, if any, have been properly recorded in the Minute Book/registers maintained for the purpose and the same have been signed;  5. Closure of Register of Members/ Security holders, as the case may be. (Not applicable during the 

year under review)  6. Advances/ loans to its directors and/ or persons or firms or companies referred in section 185 of the Act; (No such transaction occurred during the year) 7. Contracts/ arrangements with related parties as specified in section 188 of the Act;  8. Issue or allotment or transfer or transmission or buy back of securities/ redemption of preference shares or debentures/ alteration or reduction of share capital/ conversion of shares/ securities and issue of security certificates in all instances;    
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ARMS & ASSOCIATES LLP
Practicing Company Secretaries

24 Ka 1, Jyoti Nagar, Jaipur-302005, Rajasthan
Telephone: +91-141-2740924, Mob No.: +91-9828050920

Email: cssandeep@armsandassociates.com
website: www. armsandassociates.com

9. Keeping in abeyance the rights to dividend, rights shares and bonus shares pending registration of transfer of   shares in compliance with the provisions of the Act. (No such transaction occurred 

during the year) 10. Declaration/ payment of dividend; transfer of unpaid/ unclaimed dividend/ other amounts as applicable to the Investor Education and Protection Fund in accordance with section 125 of the Act; 
(No such transaction occurred during the year) 11. Signing of audited financial statement as per the provisions of section 134 of the Act and report of directors is as per sub - sections (3), (4) and (5) thereof;  12. Constitution/ appointment/ re-appointments/ retirement/ filling up casual vacancies/ disclosures of the   Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and the remuneration paid to them; 13. Appointment/ reappointment/ filling up casual vacancies of auditors as per the provisions of section 139 of   the Act;   14. Approvals required to be taken from the Central Government, Tribunal, Regional Director, Registrar, Court or such other authorities under the various provisions of the Act;   15. Acceptance/ renewal/ repayment of deposits; (No such transaction occurred during the year) 16. Borrowings from its directors, members, public financial institutions, banks and others and creation/ modification/ satisfaction of charges in that respect, wherever applicable;  17. Loans and investments or guarantees given or providing of securities to other bodies corporate or persons falling under the provisions of section 186 of the Act;  18. Alteration of the provisions of the Memorandum and/ or Articles of Association of the Company. (No 

such transaction occurred during the year) 
For ARMS and Associates LLP 

Company Secretaries 

ICSI URN: P2011RJ023700 

PR 818/2020 

 

 

 

Lata Gyanmalani 

Partner 

FCS 10106 CP No. 9774 

Jaipur, November 25, 2022 

UDIN: F010106D002230577 

Digitally signed by Lata 

Gyanmalani 

Date: 2022.11.25 16:58:12 

+05'30'
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ARMS & ASSOCIATES LLP
Practicing Company Secretaries

24 Ka 1, Jyoti Nagar, Jaipur-302005, Rajasthan
Mob No.: +91-9828050920

Email: cssandeep@armsandassociates.com
website: www. armsandassociates.com

  Form No. MGT-8 
[Pursuant to section 92(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 11(2) of Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014]  
CERTIFICATE BY A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE  We have examined the registers, records and books and papers of SHRI AHIMSA NATURALS LIMITED 

(Formerly Known as <SHRI AHIMSA MINES AND MINERALS LIMITED=) (<the Company=) having CIN U14101RJ1990PLC005641 as required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013 (<the Act=) and the rules made there under for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the examinations carried out by us and explanations furnished to us by the company, its officers and agents, we certify that:  A. The Annual Return states the facts as at the close of the aforesaid financial year correctly and adequately.  B.  During the aforesaid financial year the Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules made there under in respect of:  1. Its status under the Act;  2. Maintenance of registers/ records & making entries therein within the time prescribed therefore;  3. Filing of forms and returns as stated in the annual return, with the Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Central Government, the Tribunal , Court or other authorities within/beyond the prescribed time; 4. Calling/ convening/ holding meetings of Board of Directors or its committees, if any, and the meetings of the members of the company on due dates as stated in the annual return in respect of which meetings, proper notices were given and the proceedings including the circular resolutions and resolutions passed by postal ballot, if any, have been properly recorded in the Minute Book/registers maintained for the purpose and the same have been signed;  5. Closure of Register of Members/ Security holders, as the case may be. (Not applicable during the 

year under review)  6. Advances/ loans to its directors and/ or persons or firms or companies referred in section 185 of the Act; (No such transaction occurred during the year) 7. Contracts/ arrangements with related parties as specified in section 188 of the Act;  8. Issue or allotment or transfer or transmission or buy back of securities/ redemption of preference shares or debentures/ alteration or reduction of share capital/ conversion of shares/ securities and issue of security certificates in all instances;  
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9. Keeping in abeyance the rights to dividend, rights shares and bonus shares pending registration of transfer of   shares in compliance with the provisions of the Act. (No such transaction occurred 

during the year) 10. Declaration/ payment of dividend; transfer of unpaid/ unclaimed dividend/ other amounts as applicable to the Investor Education and Protection Fund in accordance with section 125 of the Act; 
(No such transaction occurred during the year) 11. Signing of audited financial statement as per the provisions of section 134 of the Act and report of directors is as per sub - sections (3), (4) and (5) thereof;  12. Constitution/ appointment/ re-appointments/ retirement/ filling up casual vacancies/ disclosures of the   Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and the remuneration paid to them; 13. Appointment/ reappointment/ filling up casual vacancies of auditors as per the provisions of section 139 of   the Act;   14. Approvals required to be taken from the Central Government, Tribunal, Regional Director, Registrar, Court or such other authorities under the various provisions of the Act;   15. Acceptance/ renewal/ repayment of deposits; (No such transaction occurred during the year) 16. Borrowings from its directors, members, public financial institutions, banks and others and creation/ modification/ satisfaction of charges in that respect, wherever applicable;  17. Loans and investments or guarantees given or providing of securities to other bodies corporate or persons falling under the provisions of section 186 of the Act;  18. Alteration of the provisions of the Memorandum and/ or Articles of Association of the Company.  

For ARMS and Associates LLP 

Company Secretaries 

ICSI URN: P2011RJ023700 

PR 818/2020 

 

 

 

Lata Gyanmalani 

Partner 

FCS 10106 CP No. 9774 

Jaipur, November 27, 2023 

UDIN: F010106E002487702 

Lata 

Gyanmalani

Digitally signed by Lata Gyanmalani 

DN: c=IN, o=Personal, title=2378, 

pseudonym=FE9B302392EC87D0597F2C46D90FC676A0

3989AB, 

2.5.4.20=45f846df2827502e476fb4cc8db9a910c8ff29b4

89158beb0a48a73614b1b088, postalCode=302020, 

st=Rajasthan, 

serialNumber=C8BBC7CD423E02A10F575485D7C95413

D72484C5AA1F366F532D27EA7C5DF361, cn=Lata 

Gyanmalani 

Date: 2023.11.27 17:22:16 +05'30'





































































JAIN VINOD & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

Vinod Gangwal, F.C'A'

Akshay Jain, F.C'A.

A- I 8, Subhash Nagar

JAIPUR-302016

Mobile No. 9414250633

9887955493

Opinion

financial statements of SHRI AIIIMSA

AHIMSA MINES AND MINERALS

(the comP together

onsolidated st March,

oss arrd the t of Cash

onsolidated financial statements' including a

other explanatory information (hereinafter

").

consolidate egardtng

ance of Rs, Jor sucn

. We are un commenl

ce Deed infavour of the ComPanY'

d according to the explanations given to us'

cribed in the Basis of Qualified Opinion

the i uired

give view

133 with

21 ("AS") and other accounting principles

state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March'

nsolidated cash flows for the year ended on that

date.

Basis for OPinion

we conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the

Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under

under those Standards are further described in t

Consolidated Financial Statements section of

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by

(,,lCAl") together with the ethical requiremenis that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated

financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder' and we have

fulfilled our other ethi"al responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the lcAI's

code of Ethics. we believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements'

Auditor's RePort

Thereon

The CompanY's Board of Directors

The other information comprises the

is responsible for the

information included

preparation of the other information'

in the Company's Annual Report' but
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does not include the consolidated financial statements, standalone financial statements and our

auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on consolidated frnancial statements does not cover the other information and we do

not express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the

other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially

inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the

course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of

this other information, we are iequired to report that fact. We have nothing to repoft in this

regard.

The Company,s Board of Directors is responsible forthe matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

Act with iespect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and

fair view of the 
"onroiidut.d 

financial position, consolidated financial performance including

consolidated cash flows of the group in accordance with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act'

The iespective Board of Directors of the Companies included in the Group are responsible for

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for

safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other

inegularities; selection and application of app

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

adequate internal financial controls' that were op

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to t

staterments that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or.r.or, ,ihirh have been used for the pu pose ofpreparation ofthe consolidated financial

statements by the Directors of the Company, as aforesaid'

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the

-ompanies-included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the respective

entities to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going

concern and using the going-concern basis of accounting unless the respective Board of Directors

either intends to liquiiate-their respective entities or to cease operations, or has no realistic

alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible

for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group'

our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about consolid ial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, o fraud o to

issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion' Reas nce is a of

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material il individually or in the aggregale, they could reasonably be expected to
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influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identifr and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi)

of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company

and its subsidiary company has adequate intemal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such

controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management and Board of
Directors.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Director's use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a

material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt

on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related

disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,

to modif, our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to

the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the

Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements

represent the underlving transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the

entities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that,

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably

knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider

quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in

evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements

in the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Company and such other entities

included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors
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regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
find.ings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identifl, during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

l. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we repori that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law relating to preparation
of the aforesaid financial statements have been kept so far as it appears fior ou,
examination of those books.

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of
preparation of consolidated financial statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial stetements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Company as on 3lst March, 2023 and taken orr record by the Board of Directors of
the Company and as per our report of its subsidiary company, none of the directors
of the Group Companies is disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from beine
appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

0 With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of Section lg7(16) of the Act;
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act.

g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A" which is based on the auditor's
reports of the Company and its subsidiary company. Our reporl expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial itatements. of that
company.
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h) With respect to the other included in the Auditor,s Report in
accordance with Rule I I of (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2,olq, in
our opinion and to the best rmation and according to the explanations
given to us:

(i) The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending
litigations on consolidated financial position of the Group - Refer Noie 3l to
the consolidated fi nancial statements.

(ii) The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company and its Subsidiary
Company.

(iv) (a) The respective Management of the Company and its subsidiary have
represented to us that, to the best of their kno*'ledge and belief, no fund,
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed- funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company or its
subsidiary to or in any ot
including foreign entity (,,I
whether recorded in writing
directly or indirectly lend or in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company or any of such
subsidiary ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultim rte Beneficiaries.

(b) The respective Management of the company and its subsidiary have
represented to us, that, to the b:st of their knowledge and belief, no fund,
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company and
including foreign entity (,,Fu

whether recorded in writing
subsidiary shall, Oir.rtfy o.-in
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances performed by us on the Company and its
subsidiary whose financial statements have been audited und.. th. A.t,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule ll(e), as provided
under (a) and (b) hereinabove, contain any material misstatement.



JAIN VINOD & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

Vinod Gangwal, F.C.A.

Akshay Jain, F.C.A,

A-18, Subhash Nagar

JAIPI.IR-302016

Mobile No. 9414250633

98879s5493

2.

(v) The Group has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

(vi)

financial year ended 3l't March, 2023'

With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies

(Auditor'i Report) Order, 2020 (the "Order"l"CARO") issued by the Central

Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor's

report, according to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the

CinO reports issued by us for the Company and its subsidiary included in the

consolidat-ed financial statements of the Company, to which reporting under CARO is

applicable, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in these

CARO reports.

PLACE: JAIPUR

DATE: 31ST AUGUST. 2023

FOR JAIN VINOD & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOIINTANTS

i (Firm's R.egistration No. 005420C)

I tl I

w!\\nuJel
v

(VINOD GANGWAL)
PARTNER

Membership No.073827

IIDIN : 23 07 3827BGWDBT9460

JAIPUR
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we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated Financial
Statements of shri Ahimsa Naturals Limited (Formerly shri Ahimsa Mines and MineralsLimited.("the Company") and its subsidiary as of and ror ttre year ended 3 l,r March, 2023 in

::fl.""ttt"" 
with our audit of the consolidaied financial statements;iil A;r* ;s of that

The respective Board of Directors of the c_ompany and its subsidiary company are responsiblefor establishing and maintaining internal financiai controls based on the internal control overfinancial reporting criteria established by the respective companies consiclering the essentialcomponents of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financialcontrols over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issue
Accountants of India ("the ICAI";. These responsibirities incrude
maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were op
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, includinj u,rn.policies, s, the prevention ani deteaccutacy counting records, and the timely preparation of reliablefinancial r the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibilifv

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
reference to Consolidated Financial 

-statement

based on our audit. We conducted our audit
prescribed under f the Compani
the ICAI, to the to an audit o
consolidated Fin . Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that wecomply with the ethical and plan and perform the audit tc obtain reasonable
assurance about whether ernal financial controls with reference to consolidatedfinancial statements wer and maintained and whether such controls operatedeffectively in all material respects.

our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of theinternal financial controls wiitr reference to the consolidated financial statements and theiroperating effectiveness. our audit of internal financial controls with reference to theconsolidated financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls with reference to the consolidated financial st-atements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemalcontrol based on isk. The p.o"dur". selEcted depend on the auditor,s judgment,
including the ass the risks of material misstatemfnt of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
basis for our audit opinion on the internar finan riar contrors system with
consolidated financiar statements of the company and its subsidiary ,o*puny.

to provide a

reference to

A company's intemal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements is aprocess designed to provide reasonable assurance resardins the retiqhilirrr nr ri-^-^:^r -^-^,:-

Because of the ions of internal
financial statem the possibility
controls, materi ts due to error
projections of any evaluation of the internal fi

ods ar o the risk that al controlsancial may become i of changescompl the policies or eriorate.
Opinion

ation and according to the explanations given to us, the
have, in all material respeits, an adJquate intemal

oridated financiar staiements and such intemar financial
financial statements were operating effectively as atMarch 31, 2023' based on the criteria for intemal financial controls with reference toconsolidated financial statements established 

.bry 
the r"ffitiu. companies considering theessential components of internal control stated in the cuioun.e Note on Audit of IntemalFinancial controls over Financiar Reporting issued by the tcei.

PLACE: Jaipur
DATE:3gIAUGUST.2023

FOR JAIN VINOD & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(Firm's Registration No. 005420C)

A
U-l-r..l"r,,.to-l

0

(vrNoD GANGWAL)

PARTNER
(Membership No. 073g27)

UDIN : 23 07 3 827BGWDBT9460



SHRI AHIMSA NATURALS LIMITET)
(FORMERLY SHRTAHTMSA MTNES AND MTNERALS LtU|TED)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH. 2023

llnqurun-8upees
Particulars Note

No.
As at

31st March 2023
As at

31st March 2022

(21

(3)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share Capital

(b) Reserves and Surplus

(c) Non-Controlling Interests

Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings

(b) Deferred Tax Liabilites (Net)

Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings

(b) Trade Payables

(i)Totaloutstanding dues of micro

and small enterprises
(ii) Total outstanding dues of

creditors other than micro

and small enterprises
(c) Other Current Liabilities

(d) Short Term Provisions

TOTAL

ASSETS

(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment

and Intangible Assets
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment

(ii) Intangible Assets
(iii) Capital Work-in-Progress

(b) Non-Current Investments

(c) Long Term Loans and Advances
(d) Other Non-Current Assets

(2) Current Assets

(a) Inventories

(b) Trade Receivables

(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(d) Short Term Loans and Advances
(e) Other Current Assets

TOTAL

Notes forming part of the Consolidated

Financial Statements

As per our Report of even date attached

For Jain Vinod and Company

Chartered Accountants
( No.005420C)

(

Partner

(Membership No. 073827)

Place : Jaipur
Date : 31st August, 2023

523s0000

577354652
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95442
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31 30000

33828235

4449921 359726164
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112359737

95565881

62483650

1 365861
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6

7
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52350000

220259961

14877850

19472015

48750657

1 25000

9446583

18144721

22369632

206390956

1 1513

26727485
'132800

4016953

1 373055

272609961

34349865

98836593

40579641 9

238652762

12

12

12

10

11

13

14

15

16

17

18

1to45

381 540709

50258374

39205907

26482523

51134201

ozocz 167143657

741266873 40579641 9

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Nemi Chand Jain)

whole Time Director (DlN 00434515)



31st March,

2023
31st March,

2022

REVENUE:

Revenue from Operations (Gross)

Less: Excise Duty

Revenue from Operations (Net)

Other Income

Totallncome

EXPENSES:

Cost of Materials Consumed

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods,
Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade
Employee Benefits Expense

Finance Costs

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense
Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit Before Tax

Tax Expense:

(i) Current Tax
(ii) Tax for Earlier Years
(iii) Deferred Tax

Total Tax Expenses

Profit for the Year

Profit Attributable to:
Owner's of the Company
Non-Controlling I nterest

Earnings per equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each
Basic and Diluted (in Rs,)

Notes forming part of the Consolidated
Financial Statements

As per our Report of even date attached

For Jain Vinod and Company
Chartered Accountants
(Fi No.005420C)

(Vinod Gangwal)

Partner

(Membership No. 073827)

Place : Jaipur

Date : 31 st August, 2023

357094691

357094691

357094691

68.21

1to45

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

t'i*^
(Nemi Chand Jain)

Managing Director (DtN 00434383)

(Amit Jain)

Whole Time Director (DlN 00434515)

19

20

1041277840

2398072

1 038879768

21878057

1060757825

351914937

991 5500

(34282435)

54710469

5654371

11017259

156276879

555206980

505550845

141216000

45141

71 9501 3

148456154

580440243

923264

57951 6979

9906087

589423066

244428018

14447000

(21 1 1 6580)

41953717
'15035037

8648220

126044008

429439420

1 59983646

42087875

14208

5223459

47325542

112658104

24.28

21

22

23

24

25

12

26



SHRI AHIMSA NATURALS LIMITED

(FORMERLY SHRTAHIMSA MINES AND MINERALS LIMITED}

CONSLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2023

Amount in Rupees

Particulars

A

Net Profit before tax

Adjusted for :

Depreciation and Amoftization Expense

Interest and Financial Expenses

Interest Received

Net Gain on sale of Fixed Assets

Provision for Gratuity

Operating Profit before Working

Capital Changes

Adjusted for:
Decrease / (lncrease) in Trade Receivables

Decrease / (lncrease) in Other Receivables

Decrease / (lncrease) in Inventories

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables

Cash generated from Operations

Direct Taxes Paid

Net cash flow from Operating Activities

Purchases of Propefi, Plant and Equipment

Increase in Investments

Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment

Interest Received

Net Cash (Used in) Investing Activities

(Repayment) of Long Term Borrowings

(Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings

Proceeds from lssue of Share Capital

lnterest Paid

Net Cash (used in) Financing Activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the

begining of the year

Gash and cash equivalents at the

end of the year

As per our Report of even date attached

For Jain Vinod and Company

Chartered Accountants

(Fi n No.005420C)

(vi

Partner

(Membership No. 073827)

Place : Jaipur

Dated : 31 st August, 2023

Year Ended 31st March. 2023

505550845

Year Ended 31st March. 2022

1 59983646

8648220

1 5035037

( 1 07405)

(35656)

463553 24003749

11017259

5654371
(1469e34)

439862 1 5641 558

(731 53830)

(4576951 7)

(59507206)

(5212256)

(9620531 3)

(2997200)

1469934

(6411104)

(22e6404e)

(5654371 )

521192403

(1 83642809)

337549594

1 357041 33

201845461

(s7732579)

104112882

(3502e524)

69083358

26482523

7875220

(1 8825785)

(23443302)

9265038

(594721e0)

1 050000

107405

(25980585)

(38099241 )

1 9200000

(1 5035037)

1 83987395

(2512882e\

1 58858566

15267545

143591021

(583 1 4785)

85276236

(59e14863)

25361 373

1121150

95565881 26482523

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

\\r-<--^-^ t@^-J 
b--^^*.

(Nemi Chand Jain)

M irector (DlN 00434383)

(Amit Jain)

. Whole Time Director (DlN 00434515)

:
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(a) ncta

The Consolidated financiat statemenG oTJ[Fompaly have been prep ed in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these financial
statements to comply in_all_material respects with accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act,2013. The financial statements have been prefared on accrual basis under the historical cost
convention' The accounting policies adopted in the prepaiatibn of financial statements are consistent with
those ofprevious year.

(b)

(c)

Basis of Consolidation

Shri Ahmisa Naturals Limited has only one hundred percent subsidiary which has been consolidated. The
Consolidated Financial Statements comprise the financial statement of the Cornpany and its subsidiary,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires judgments,
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of
contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period' Difference between the actual resulti and estimates are recogn ized in
the period in which the results are known / materialised.

t' Properfy, Plant and Equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss, if any. The cost of Assets comprises its purchase price, borrowing cost and any
other cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to its working .ondition for its intended use.

ii' Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on the straight-line method as per useful life
prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act,2013.

iii. Lease hold land is not depreciated.

Impairment of Assets

An asset is treated as impaired when the cwrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value. An
impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired.

Investments

Investments intended to be held for more than one year are classified non-current investments. Non-cunent
investments are stated at cost.

Inventories

Items of of cost and net realisable value. Cost of inventories comprises of
cost of P other costs including overheads incurred in bringing ,h#;;;.i;respectiv , Cost of ral materLls, chemicals, fuel and packing materials are
determined on first in first out method and cost of process stock and finished gooi, ur. determined at
material cost plus appropriate value of overheads.

(i) The Group contributes towards provident fund and family pension fund which are defined contribution
schemes. Liability in respect thereof is determined on the basis of contribution required to be made under
statutes/rules.

(ii) Gratuify liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation on
projected unit credit method made at the end of the each financial year. Actuarial gains / losses are
immediately taken to the statement of profit ahd Loss and are not deferred.

FOT SHRI AHIMSA NATUMLS LTD.

\\l<.a-\ l*-*,-"\

Fo'e:!Fl Ai-ili4SA NATUR"tLS LTD.

(d)

(0

(e)

(e)

(h)

Managing Direclor Wholetime Director



(D

(j)

(k)

SHRI AHIMSA NATURALS LIMITED
(FORMERLY SHRI AHIMSA MINES AND MINERALS LIMITED)

FORMING PART

(iii) The Group extends benefit of encashment of leave to its employees while in service as well as on

retirement. The encashment of leave while in service being at the option of the employee is accounted as

and when claimed and settled.

Revenue Recoqnition

(D Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been

passed to the buyers. Sale ofgoods is exclusive ofgoods and service tax and net ofreturns.

(ii) Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding

and the interest rate applicable,

(iiD Export benefits are accounted for based on the eligibility and when there is no uncertainty in

receiving the same.

Borrowing Cost

Interest and other costs in connection with bonowing of the funds to the extent related/attributed to the

acquisition/construction of qualifying fixed assets are capitalised up to the date when such assets are ready

for its intended use and other borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in

which they are incurred.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Monetary Assets and Liabilities related to foreign currency transactions remaining unsettled at the end of the

year are translated at year end rates. The difference in translation of monetary assets and liabilities and

realised gains and losses on foreign exchange transactions are recognised in the Statement of Profit and

Loss.

Government Grants

Grants in form of capital/investment subsidy and are treated as Capital Reserve.

Excise Dufy

Excise Duty in respect of goods manufactured by the Company is accounted at the tjme of removal of goods.

Provision for Current and Deferred Tax

Provision for Current Tax is made on the basis of estirnated taxable income for cunent accounting period and

in accordance with the provisions as per Income Tax Act, 196l,

Defened Tax resulting from "timing difference" between book and taxable profit for the year is accounted

for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted as on the balance sheet date.

The defened tax asset is recognized and canied forward only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty

that the assets will be adjusted in future.

ssets

Provision is recognized in the accounts when there is a present obligation as a result of past event(s) and it is
probable that an outflow of resource will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be

made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate

required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and

adjust to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed unless the possibility of
outflow of resources is remote. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the consolidated

financial statements.

FOT SHRI AHIMSA NATUMLS LTD.

\^-+l t-.-,.|

(l)

(m)

(n.)

(o)

-1
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I

Managing Director



SHRI AHIMSA NATURALS LIMITED

(FORMERLY SHRI AHIMSA MINES AND MINERALS LIMITED)

2.1 The Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding ts set out below:

ART OF TED FI

ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2023

2 SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised :

25000000 (8000000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each

Nil (2000000) Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each

lssued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up:

5235000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up

TOTAL

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year

Add: Equity Shares issued during the year

Equity Shares at the end of year

MEN

As at 31st March 2023

250000000

250000000

52350000

52350000

No. of Shares

5235000

5235000

more than 5% Shares in The Group are as below:

Amount in Rupees

As at 31st March 2022

80000000

20000000

I 00000000

52350000

52350000

No of Shares

4635000

600000

5235000

% held

39 94

21.30

14.21

8.44

670

Number of

rS!.INlgIes % held

2090800 39 94

1 1 15000 21.30

744000 14.21

442000 8.44

350500 670

1 2900000

2.3 Details of Promoter's shareholding and their percentage in The Group are as below:

2.2 Details of Shareholders holding

Shareholder's Name

Shri NemiChand Jain

Shri Amit Kumar Jain

Smt. Sumitra Devi Jain

M/s Ahimsa Holdings Private Limited

M/s Bimneer Investments Private Limited

Promoter's Name

Shri Nemi Chand Jain

ShriAmit Kumar Jain

Smt. Sumitra Devi Jain

M/s Ahimsa Holdings Private Limited

M/s Bimneer Investments Private Limited

2,4 TermslRights attached to Equity Shares:

As per last Balance Sheet

Securities Premium

As per last Balance Sheet

Add: Received on issue of EquitY

Shares during the Year

Number of Number of

Equity Shares % held fSg.Iy Shales-

2098300 40.08 2090800

1115000 21.30 1115000

744000 14.21 744000

442000 8.44 442000

350500 6.70 350500

Number of

Equity Shares % held

Equity Shares are having at par value of Rs, 10/-. Each shareholder of equity shares is entltilted to one vote

per share. The dividend propsed by the Board of Directors, if any, is subject to the approval of shareholders

in Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of The Group, the holder of equity shares will be

entitiled to receive any of the remaining assets of The Group,

3 RESERVESAND SURPLUS

Capital Reserve

after d istri bution to preference sha reholders

2098300

1115000

744000

442000

350500

481 1 7500

40.08

21 30

14.21

8.44
A7n

1 2900000

3491 7500

48117500 ',I3200000

For SHRI AHIMSA NATUMLS LTD'

\^^**J

,'c' r'Jir Ai.lIf4lA LlATUp|-S LTD.

4W,l

Wholetime Director
Managing Dlrector

48117500



SHRI AHIMSA NATURALS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING R THE YEAR

ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2023

41

42

Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss

As per Last Balance Sheet

Add: Profit for the year

TOTAL

LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Secured

Term Loans From Bank

TOTAL

As at 31st March 2023

159242461

357094691 516337152

577354652

8466746

8466746

Alnount in Ruoees

As at 31st March 2022

46584357

112658104 159242461

220259961

14877850

14877850

2026-27

1 888892

Term Loan from Canara Bank is secured by first charge on Leasehold Land and Building and

hypothecation of Plant and Machinery, Stock of Raw Materials, Finished Goods, Work-in-Progress and

Book Debts of The Group and also guaranteed by three Directors of The Group

Maturity Profile of Term Loan is set out as below:

Maturitv Prgfile

2024-25 2025-26

3744522 2833332Term Loan from Bank

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NETI

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Related to Fixed Assets

Less: Deferred Tax Assets

Disallowances under lncome Tax Act

Provision for Gratuity

Net Deferred Tax Liabilities

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Secured

From Ganara Bank

Borrowings for Working Capital

Unsecured

Loans From Related Parties

Payable to Related Parties

Other Trade Payables

TOTAL

As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2O22

1 3031 0

2223786

29021124

2354096

1 30208

2095698

21697921

2225906

13773837

5601727

26667028

41194899

1 9375564

6411044

25786608

239500

1 801 61

9737336 9266422

9976836

Ii I Ai'iIiI SA NAiUi AI.S LTD,

^ ))
-*40'-

ft
I

Wholetime Director

19472015

41 '194899

7555758

487s0657

1 25000

9446583

9571 583

6.1 The Borrowings for Working Capital is secured by first charge on Leasehold Land and Building and

hypothecation of Plant and Machinery, Stock of Raw Materials, Finished Goods, Work-in-Progress and

Book Debts of The Group and also guaranteed by three Directors of The Group

Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings

TOTAL

TRADE PAYABLES

Total outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises

Total outstanding dues of creditors other

than Micro and Small Enterprises:

1903122

7834214

FoT SHRI AHIMSA NATURALS LTD.

Managing Director

ic- {



SHRI AHIMSA NATURALS LIMITED

(FORMERLY SHRI AHIMSA MINES AND MINERALS LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 31ST MARCH.2023

As at 31st March 2023

7.1 Ageing schedule of Trade payables is as below:-

7.2 According to the lnformations received by the Managernent from suppliers regaroing their status

under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ('MSMED Act') the disclosures

relating to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under the said Act are as below:

(i) Principal amount and interest due thereon

remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of

the accounting year:

Amount in Rupees

As at 31st March 2022

1 25000Principal

Interest

(ii) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of

Section 16 of the Micro Small and Medium

Enterprise and Development Act, 2006 along with

the amount of the payment made to the suppliers

beyond the appointed day during each accounting

year.

(iii) The amount of interest due and payable for the

period of delay in making payment (which have

been paid but beyond the appointed day during the

year) but without adding the interest specified under

Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development

Act,2006.

239500

(iv) The amount of interest accrued and remaining

unpaid at the end of the accounting yeai; and

FoT SHRI AHIMSA NATURALS LTD.

p*:*

q:,:,i jiHIf,rSA 
NAltjF. qLS LTD.

/s)
?I.' j,

Wholetime Director

As at 31st March 2023

Particulars Outstandinq for from the due date of

Less than

one Year

1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than

3 Years

Total

(i) Undisputed Dues-MSME

(ii) Undisputed Dues-Others

(iii) Disputed Dues-MSME

(iv) Disputed Dues - Others

239500

9583206 91130 63000

239500

9737336

fotalTrade Payables 9822706 91130 63000 9976836

As at 31st March 2022

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from the due date of payment

Less than

one Year

1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than

3 Years

Total

(i) Undisputed Dues-MSME

(ii) Undisputed Dues-Others

(iii) Disputed Dues-MSME

(iv) Disputed Dues - Others

1 25000

8857392 5891 91

1 25000

9446583

TotalTrade Pavables 8982392 5891 91 9571 583

Managing Director

t 1,,]



SHRI AHIMSA NATURALS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2023

As at 31st March 2023

(v) The amount of further interest remaining due and

payable even in the suceeding years, until such date

when the interest dues as above are actually paid to

the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance

of a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of the

MSMED Act 2006.

4855974

7671238

12527212

7636627

20501164

28137791

1 30000

3000000

3130000

33703559

124676

Amount in Rupees

As at 31st March 2022

1428035

1 671 6686

18144721

7196765

15172867

22369632

2500

300

1 30000

132800

200000

3499646

88596

2287 11

200000

10

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Statutory Dues Payable

Advances received from Customers
TOTAL

9 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Gratuity

Provision for Taxation (Net of Advance Tax)

TOTAL

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

ln Government Securities

6 Year National Savings Certificates

(Deposited with Government Departments)

ln Equitv Shares

30 Equity Shares of Rs. 10f each fully paid up of

Bombay Mercantile Co-Operative Bank Ltd

ln Bonds

50 Units of Sovereign Gold Bonds 2015-16

(Reedemable on 08.2.202 ) @)

ln Mutual Funds

299970 (Previous Year Nil) Units of Canara Robeco

Banking and PSU Debt Fund - Regular Growth Plan

TOTAL

(a) Certificate is in the name of a Director

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (UNSECURED}

Considered Good

CapitalAdvances (a)

Prepaid Expenses

Advance lncome Tax and Tax Deducted at Source

Considered Doubtful

Advances to Suppliers/Service Providers

Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances

TOTAL

(a) Refer note no. 37 hereinbelow.

33828235

c'i:li AH.liiSA liAiirF ri! ,f ),
/N4ry

Wholetime Director

'11

200000

200000

401 6953

For SHRI AHIFiSA NATURALS LTD. Fv-

F!-q L,r*=A f*j-

Managing Direcior
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ENPEp 31ST MARCH. 2023

14

13 OTHER NON.CURRENTASSETS

Security Deposits

Miscellaneous Expenditure-Share lssue Expenses to

the extent not written otf or adiused
TOTAL

INVENTORIES

Raw Materials

Work-in-Progress

Finished Goods

Stock-in-Trade

Chemicals, Fuel and Packing Materials

TOTAL

TRADE RECEIVABLES (UNSECUREDI

Conisdered Good

Considered Doubtful

Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts

TOTAL

Ageing schedule for Trade Receivables is as under:-

As At 31st March 2023

SHRI AHIMSA NATURALS LIMITED

As at 31st March 2023

2189921

2260000
4449921

33741422

831424

72391713

926250

1874771

1 09765580

112359737

325587

(325587)

112359737

Amount in Rupees

As at 31st March 2022

1 373055

1 373055

7496184

2261637

36235565

1 369750

2895238

50258374

37034467

2171440

39205907

15

'15

FoT SHRI AHIMSA NATUR,qLS LTD.
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Particulars Outstanding for following periods from the due date of pavment

Less than

6 months

6 months -

1 vear

1-2

vears

2-3 Years More than

3 Years

Total

(i) Undisputed-

considered good

(ii) Undisputed -

considered doubtful

(iii) Disputed -

considered good

(iv) Disputed -

considered doubful

105223511 7136226

325587

112359737

325587

Total 1052235't',l 7't36226 325587 1'12685324

Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts 325587

Total Trade Receivables 112359737

As At 31st March 2022

Particulars Outstandinq for followinq periods from the due date of pavment

Less than

6 months

6 months -

1 year
1-2

vears

2-3 Years More than

3 Years

Total

i) Undisputed-

considered good

ii) Undisputed -

:onsidered doubtful

37020467 1 4000 37034467

Managing Director
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SHRI AHIMSA NATURAIS LIMITED

M

25287391

70058000

220490

95345391

(a) Includes Rs. 58000/- (Previous Year same amount) of maturity of more than twelve months
and held as security

17 SHORT.TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

16 GASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash on Hand

Balances with Banks:

In Current Accounts

In Fixed Deposit Accounts (a)

TOTAL

Prepaid Expenses

Advances to Suppliers/Service providers

TOTAL

18 OTHERCURLENTASSETS

Interest Accrued on Investments
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits with Bank
TOTAL

19 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Products:

Caffeine Anhydrous Natural

Green Coffee Bean Extract

Herbal ltems

Crude Caffeine

Others

Other Operating Revenues

Export Incentives

TOTAL

20 OTHER INCOME

Interest Income (a)

Net gain on Foreign Currency Transactions and Translation

Net gain on sale of Fixed Assets

Other non-operating Income

Miscellaneous Income

For SHRI AHIMSA MTURALS LTD. io.
i+q--^ 

\ _'*_

122540

261 01 983

258000 26359983

26482523

389598

50744603

51134201

10208

52444

626s2

453427371

97672309

1 6066435

1 I 620833

578786948

1 653295

580440243

107405

93891 31

35656

941 670558

73233500

14274260

1 I 81 0903

30000

95565881

542915

6'1940735

62483650

10208

1 355653

1 365861

1041019221

25861 9

1041277840

1469934

201 88755

21 9368

CIJi: ] AHIi\4SA NAiUF. ALS LTD.

J"*/
I

Amount in Rupees

(iii) Disputed -

considered good

(iv) Disputed -

considered doubful

3 lst March 2023 As at i

37020467 | 14000Iotal 155155 | 2016285 39205907
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts

Total Trade Receivables
39205907

Managing Director Wholetime Director



SHRI AHIMSA NATURALS LIMITED
(FORMERLY SHRI AHIMSA MINES AND MINERALS LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2023

Income Related to Earlier Years

TOTAL

(a) Includes Rs. 35751 (Previous Year same amount) from

21 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Crude Caffeine

Coffee Wax

Tea Waste
TOTAL

PURCHASES OF STOCK.IN-TRADE

Herbal lems

TOTAL

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS.

WORK.IN.PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE

22

23

As at 3{st March 2023

Amount in Rupees

As at 31st March2022

373895

9906087

226948462

16637152

842404
244428018

14447000

14447000

2',878057

Long Term Investments

33461 5799

15617862

1681276

351 91 4937

991 5500

991 5500

Finished Goods

Stock-in-Trade

Work-in Progress

Inventories at the end of the vear
Finished Goods

Stock-in-Trade

Work-in-Progress

TOTAL

36235565

1 369750

2261637

14460062

429031 039866952

74149387

18750372

39866952

72391713

926250

831424

36235565

1 369750

2261637

24

25

26

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Salaries and Wages

Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds

Staff Welfare Expenses

TOTAL

FINANCE GOSTS

Interest Expenses

Other Borrowing Cost

TOTAL

OTHER EXPENSES

Manufacturinq Expenses:

Stores and Spareparts Consumed

Chemicals Consumed

Packing Materials Consumed

Power and Fuel

Repairs to Building

Repairs to Plant and Machinery

Material Processing Charges

Other Manufacturing Expenses

FoT SHRI AHII'ISA NATURALS LTD.

t\-4i ra_*j 
tz;_

9639784

6581 143

7274146

52457084

73501 61

15212523

13442825

6465985

Wholetime Director

(342824351

49374290

1 385673

3950506

54710469

559'1921

62450

5654371

(21 I 16580)

3789581 0

1117061

2940846

41953717

13612407

1422630

1 5035037

2129845

10983237

5353896

39791 069

14757001

1 701 0495

8204580

551 5990,

Managing Director
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SHRI AHIMSA NATURALS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING R THE YEAR
ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2023

Establishment Expenses:
Rent

Rates and Taxes

Insurance

Legal and Professional

Miscellaneous Expenses

Sundry Balances Written Off (Net)

Economic Rent and Service Charges

Vehicle Running and Maintenance

Travelling and Conveyance

Telephone and Trunkcalls

Payment to Auditors

Charity and Donation (a)

Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses

Provision for Doubful Debts and Advances

Expenses Related to Earlier Years

lnvestments Written Off

(a) Including donations paid to following political parties

Bhartiya Jan Parishad

Lokshahi Satta Party

Freight and Forwarding Charges

Other Selling and Distribution Expenses

Brokerage and Commission

TOTAL

As at 31st March 2023

118423651

864340

167547

801 508

6317263

1 830866

1205121

35950

1 206099

161 1697

1 23886

297500

1 1 43880

1624550

525587

26876

2800

17785470

1 000000

1 8933892

1083344

50522

20067758

98.62% 347053661

1.38% 4861276

351914937

Amount,in Rupees

As at 31st March 2022

103746113

1 60700

197757

606898

6009282

21 30535

131740

35950

736231

112747

69303

1 92500

611111

10994754

500000

1 0923366

324775

55000

11303141

126044008156276879

27 VALUE OF RAW MATERIALS AND STORES AND SPARES CONSUMED:

% of Total

Consumption Rupees

Raw Materials

lmported

Indigeneous

Total

Stores and Spares

Indigeneous

Rupees

237664469

6763549

244428018

100% 2129845

239412644

28 VALUE OF IMPORTS ON CIF BASIS IN RESPECT OF

Raw Materials

29 EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

Travelling Expenses

FoT SHRI AHII4SA NATUMLS LTD.

V--,*-,( V-;

100o/o 9639784

3660501 51

1 51 780

ii' ,ir,1f,:ij. ^,iATUl \l-5 iTD.
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SHRI AHIMSA NATURALS LIMITED

LFORMERLY SHRt AHTMSA MTNES AND MTNERALS LtMtTEp)
PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TH

ENpEp 31ST MARCH. 2023

Commission

Bank Charges

As at 31st March 2023

42522

194302

528540551

20188755

548729306

232063

38034443

261 800

35000

1 2500

309300

357094691

5235000

68.21

10.00

A,mou4t in Rupees

As at 31qt March 2022

'1363

1 363

304408280

93891 31

313797411

232063

6370490

1 25000

60000

7500

1 92500

112658104

4639932

24 28

10.00

(B)

(i)

30 EARNINGS IN FOREIGN EXGHANGE

FOB Value of Export of Ceffeine Anhydrous Natural

Gain in Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

31 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

(A) Continqent Liabilities

(a) Claims against The Group not acknowledged as debts

In the above matter, The Group is hopeful of succeding
and as such does not expect any significant liability to
crystallize.

Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be exceduted

on capital account and not provided for (net of advances)

Pavment to Auditors:
(i) As Auditors - Statutory Audit Fee

(ii) For Taxation Matters

(iii) For Certification Work

Earninq Per Share (EPS)

Earning per share is calculated by dividing the profit

attributable to equity shareholders by weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year, as
under:

(i) Profit attributable to equity shareholders

(ii) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

during the year

(iii) Basic/Diluted earnings per share
(iv) Nominal value per share

Related Partv Disclosures:

32

33

34

The management has identifled the following individuals/parties as related parties of The Group for the year
ended 3'1st March, 2023 for the purpose of reporting as per AS18-Related Party Transactions, which are as
under:-

(a) Subsidiary

Name of Subsidiary
--)

FoT SHRI AHIMSA NATURALS LTD.
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Holding as at 31st March,

,i rr ir"1 si iia.lgp \LS LTD.
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SHRI AHIMSA NATURALS LIMITED

As at 31st March 2023

Amount in Rupees

As at 31st March 2022

2023 2022
Shri Ahimsa Healthcare Private Limited 100

(b) Kev Manaqement Personnel

Shri Nemi Chand Jain

ShriAmit Kumar Jain

Shri Dipak Kumar Jain

Smt. Sumitra Devi Jain

Shri Sumit Jain

Details of Related Party Transactions for the year ended 31st March 2023 are as under:-

Cateoories Name of Related partv

1. Transactions durinq the vear

Loan Taken Shri Nemi Chand Jain

ShriAmit Kumar Jain

Smt. Sumitra DeviJain

Shri Nemi Chand Jain

ShriAmit Kumar Jain

Smt. Sumitra DeviJain

Shri NemiChand Jain

Shri Amit Kumar Jain

Smt. Sumitra DeviJain
Shri Sumit Jain

Shri Dipak Kumar Jain

Shri Nemi Chand Jain

Shri Amit Kumar Jain

Smt. Sumitra DeviJain

Tapestry Mart

Loan Repaid

Purchases

Remuneration/

Salary Paid

Consultancy

Fee Paid

Interest Paid

Loan Taken Shri Nemi Chand Jain

Shri Amit Kumar Jain

Smt. Sumitra DeviJain

Trade Payables Shri Nemi Chand Jain

Shri Amit Kumar Jain

Smt. Sumitra DeviJain

SHRI AHIMSA NATUMLS LTD.

sla&\ \4-^-J t^;

Rupees

4800000

5750000

2705000

2800000

5434671_

18032400

9580840

4800000

3500000

1054814

I 70506

322509

152982

4368525

2153456

605587

2842684

1084057

54067

31 5450

ijii- c.ii.'] ,r:jll,i iA 1'r-5 i.Ti,

Rupees

1 3325000

1 7300000

5485000

15748202

19613732

6353737

1 s832400

8321 600

4500000

955555

3581 33

498561

1 83833

22320

132391

25450

' 
Llri i

./ry
Managing Director
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SHRI AHIMSA NATURALS LIMITED

35 Emplovee Benefits:

As per Accounting Standard 15 "Employee Benefits", the disclosure of Employee benefits as defined
in the Accounting Standards are given below:

Defined Contribution Plan

Contributions to Defined Contribution Plan, recognised as expense for the year are as under:

Employer's Contribution to Provident and other Funds 1 385673 1 1 17061

Defined Benefit Plan

The Employes' Gratuity Scheme is unfunded. The present value of obligation is determined based on
actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit credit Method are as under.

The following tables sumarises the components of net benefit expense recognised rn the statement of profit
and loss and amounts recognised in the balance sheet for the respective plans

Statement of Profit and Loss
(a) Net Employee benefit expenses (recognised in Emtoyee Gost)

Particulars

Current Service Cost

Interest Cost on benefit obligation

Acturial (gain)/loss recognised in the year

Expenses/(lncome) recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet

(b) Details of Provision for Gratuity
Particulars

Present value of defined benefit obligation

as at the end of the year

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year
Net (liability)/asset recognised in Balance Sheet

(c) Ghanges in present value of defined benefit obligations are as follows:
Particulars

Defined benefit obligations at the beginning of the
year

Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Acturial (gain) / loss on obligations

Defined benefit obligations at the end of
the year

(d) The principle assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations are as follows:
Particulars

Diseount rate (per annum)

Shri Dipak Kumar Jain

Shri Sumit Jain

FoT SHRI AHIMSA NAIURALS LTD.

r"r'.*r he J 1_._^_\

As at 31st March 2023

46500

403048

577209

477146

(6144e3)

439862

(o5oozl

(7636627)

7196765

577209

477146

(614493)

7636627

7.36%

;n. f r j'nrrfr-r ._ :rF..;.i5a \Aru;t lLs LTD.

n l\^
,i .t, I
t tsaN-il"f

Wholetime Director

Amount in Rupees

As at 31st March 2022

387452

420826

(344725)

463553

71 96765

(71 96765)

6733212

387452

420826

(344725)

7196765

Managing Director

6 63%



SHRI AHIMSA NATURALS LIMITED

NES AND MINE
ING P E CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL ST

ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2023

As at 31st March 2023
Rate of Escalation in salary (per annum) LOO"1"

Year Ended 31.03.2023 year Ended 31.03.2022

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in acturial valuation has been taken into
account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the
employment market. The above informations are certified by the actuary

(e) The expected contributions for Defined Benefit Plan for the next year will be in line with the
current year.

(c)

Financial Ratios:

(a) Current Ratio
(Total Current Assets/Current Liabitities)

[Current Libilities: Total Current Liabilities -Current
Maturities of Non-Current Borrowings)

(b) Debt- Equity Ratlo

(Net DebUEquity)

INet debt: Non Current Borrowings+Current Borrow-

ings+Non Current Liabilities-Current Investments-

Cash and Cash Equivalents-Balances with Banks)
(Equity: Equity Share Capital+Reserve and Surplus)

Debt Service Coverage Ratio
(EBITDA/(Net Finance Charges+Scheduted
Principal Repayment of Non Current Borrowings
during the period)

[EBITDA: Profit Before Taxes+Depreciation+Net
Finance Chargesl

[Net Finance Charges: Finance Costs-lnterest
Incomel

Return on Equity Ratio (%)

(Profit after Tar/Equ ity)

[Equity: Equity Share Capital+Reserve and Surplus]

Inventory Turnover Ratio (in days)
(lnventory/Sale of Products in days)

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio (in days)
(Trade Receivables/Revenue from Operations)

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio (in days)
(Trade Payables/Expenses)

IExpenses: Total Expenses-Finance Costs-
Depreciation and Amorisation Expense-Employee
Benefit Expenses in respect of Retirement Benefits-
Other Expenses with respect to Rates and Taxesl

SHRI AHIMSA NATURALS LTD.

t-\:-4; r.+-- .-1

5.45

(0,10)

49.15

56.71

38.49

39.39

6.77

183

0.14

4,49

41.33

31.69

24.65

8.62

(d)

(e)

(f)

(g)

Managing Director
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SHRI AHIMSA NATURALS LIMITED

(h)

As at 31st March 2023

109.20

34.29

73.81

(i)

0)

ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2023

Net CapitalTurnover Ratio (in days)
(Working Ca pital/Tu rnover)

[Working Capital: Current Assets-Current Liabilities]

[Current Liabilities: Total Current Liabilities-Current
Maturity of Long Term Debtl

[Turnover: Revenue from Operations]

Net Profit Ratio (%)

(Net Profit After Tar/Turnover)
(Turnover: Revenue from Operations)

Return on Gapital Emptoyed (%)

(EB|T/Capital Employed)

[Capital Employed: Equity Share Capital+Reserve
and Surplus+Non Current Borrowings+Current
Borrowings+Current Maturities of Long Term
Debt+Deferred Tax Liabilitiesl

IEBIT: Profit Before Taxes+Net Finance Charges]

[Net Finance Charges: Finance Cost-lnterest
Incomel

(k) Return on Investment (%)

(Net Gain on Sale of Investments/Average Fund in

Current Investments)

Explanations regarding variation in Ratios of more lhan 25% as compared to preceding year are as under:-
(i) Variation in Current Ratio as at 31st March, 2023 as compa,'ed to 31st March, 2022 is primarity due to

increase in current assets.

(ii) Variation in Debt-Equity Ratio as at 31st March, 2023 as compared to 31st March, 2022 is prima'tv
due to decrease in debt and increase in profitability.

(iii) Variations in Debt Service Coverage Ratio, Return on Equity Ratio, Net profit Ratio and Return on
Capital Employed Ratio as at 31st March, 2023 as compared to 31st March, 2022 are primarily due to
increase in profitabilty.

(iv) Variation in Trade Receivables Ratio as at 31st March, 2023 ascompared to 31st March, 2022 ts
primarily due to increase in Trade Receivables.

(v) Variation in Net Capital Turnover Ratio as at 31st March, 2023 ascompared to 31st March, 2022 ts
primarily due to increase in Working Capital.

37 During the year The Group has paid advance of Rs. 21,OO,0OO/- to Shri Ajay Kumar Chauhan for purchase
of 3.51 Bigha (Approx.) agriculture land at village Chirota Tehsil Sanganer, District Jaipur, but agreement
for purchase of this land has not yet been executed. This amount has been shown under the head ',Capital
Advances" in note no. 11 hereinabove.

38 The Group has filed quarterly statements with bank in lieu of working capital facilities and variatron between
stocks and book debts reported to bank with books of account have been given below:-

FOT SHRI AHIMSA NATUMLS LTD.

$r-.*"-*\ l^4\ ts;

Amount in Rupees

As at 31st March 2022

47 .71

19 41

49 17

fc' r,, ;t : i.l-..l1[1S! iiATUp ALS LTD.
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I: N 

'(.-fl(/rF-
vl

Wholetime DirectorManaglng Director



As at 31st March 2023

Amount in Rupees

As at 31st March 2022

Name of Bank Quarter Ended Amount

disclosed as
per quarterly

bank

statements (in

Rs. Lakhs)

Amount as
per Books of

Account (in

Rs. Lakhs)

Difference Reason for
(in Rs Variance

Lakhs)

As at l1st March. 2023

Canara Bank

Sundry Debtors 30.06.2022

Sundry Debtors 30.09.2022

Stock 30.09.2022

Sundry Debtors 31.12.2022

Stock 31.03.2023

Sundry Debtors 31.03.2023

As at 31st March 2022

Canara Bank

Sundry Debtors 30.06.2021

Sundry Debtors 30.09.2021

Sundry Debtors 31.12.2021

Sundry Debtors 31.03.2022

Stock 31.03.2022

658

657

756

709

1154

1237

393

681

525

299

550

853

703

755

758

1 098

1125

432

725

884

392

503

1 330460

1 599550

(,) 1e5

(-)46

(+) I

(-)4e

(+) 56

(+) 112

(-) 3e

(-) 44

(-) 35e

(-) e3

(+) 47

(a)

(a)

(b)

(b)

(b)

(b)

(a) Variation is due to debtors overdue for more than niney days were not reported in quarterly statements
(b) Excess/short amounts reported in Bank statements due to oversight,

(a)

(a)

(a)

(a)

(b)

(a) Variation is due to debtors overdue for more than niney days were not reported in quarterly statements
(b) Due to excess per unit rate taken in quarterly statements

39 Segment Reporting policies:

ldentification of Segments:

Primary segment

Business Segment : The Group produces Caffeine Anhydrous Natural and Green Coffee Bean Extract from
Crude Caffeine and operates only in one geographical segment. As a result, the entire business has been
considered as one single segment.

40 Corporate Sociat Responsibility (CSR) Expenditure

Amount to be spent by the Group during the year

Amount of Expenditure incurred on:
(i) Construction/acquisition of any asset
(ii) On purposes other than (i) above

OT SHRI AHIMSA NATURALS LTD. i0. c'lil: Airlr.4';A litiUF {LS LTD.

nlr\
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SHRI AHIMSA NATURALS LIMITED

Shortfall at the end of the year

Total of previous year shortfall
Reason for shortfall

Nature of CSR activities

As at 31st March 2023

Helping Farmer Welfare and
Agricultural Development Activities

Amount in Rupees

As at 31st March 2022

41 DETAILS IN RESPECT OF CAPITAL WORK.IN.PROGRESS
(a)

Year Ended 31.03.2023
Balance at the beginning of the year Z6T274gs
Add: Additions during the year 39483768
Less: Capitatised during the year 2ggg43o2
Balance at the end of the year 36226g5j

(b) Ageing of Capital Work-in-progress is as below:

As at 31st March 2023

Year Ended 31.03.2022

12667645

1 4059840

2672748;

Capita I Work-in-Prog ress \mount in Capital Work-in-progress for a peri od of
Less than

one Year

1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than

3 Years

Total

(i) Projects in progress

(ii) Projects temporarily

suspended

3046051 3 5766438 36226951

Total 30460513 5766438 36226951

As at 31st March 2022

Capital Work-in-Prog ress Amount in Gapital Work-in-progress for a period oi
Less than

one Year

1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than

3 Years

Total

(i) Projects in progress

(ii) Projects temporarity

suspended

14059840 12667645 26727485

Total 14059840 12667645 26727485

(c) Expected completion schedule of Capital-Work-in-Progress where cost or time overrun has exceeded
original plan:

As at 31st March 2923

FoT SHRI AHiMSA NATURALS LTD.

rr" i.j:i: niiit,!tA \ATURALS LTD.
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Particulars To be Completed
Upto

one Year

1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than

3 Years

Total

rrojects In progress

Project-1

Project-2
20298489

13401219
20298489

13401219

Managing Director



288'185

(d) Capital Work-in-Progress includes Preopreative Expenses of Rs 223gOS8t- (prevrous year Rs Nil)
details of which are as under:-

SHRI AHIMSA NATURALS LIMITED

MIN NE

Amount in Rupees

As at 31st Marclr 2022

Year Ended 31.03.2023 Year Ended 31.03.2022

2200000

11800

24780

2478

Particulars

Road Development Expenses

Audit Fee

Legal and Professional

Bank Charges

2239058

Disclosure for Struck Off Gompanies:

The following table depicts the details of balance outstanding in respect of transactions undertaken with a
Company stuck-off under Section 24g of the Companies Act, 2013:

Name of Struck Off
Company

Nature of transaction with
Struck Off Company

Balance as

at31.03.2023
Balance as

at
3',,.03.2022

Relationship

with Struck
off Company

As at 31st March 2022

Particulars To be Gompleted
Up to

one Year

1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than

3 Years

Total

Projects in progress

ProjecFl

Project-2

20961047

5766438
20961047

5766438
fotal 26727485 26727485

Promotech Advertisino

Private Limited Receiving of Services Vendor

OTHER ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFROMATIONS:
(i) Title deeds of lmmovable property not held in the name of rhe Group - None
(ii) The Group has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year
(iii) The Group has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans to promoters, KMps and the

related parties during the year.

(iv) Intangible assets under development -None
(v) The Group does not have any Benami property, where any proceedings has been initiated or pending

against the Group for holding any Benami property.
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Amount in Rupees
As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022(vi) The Group is not declared as wilful defaulter by any Oant< or financial institution (as defined under the

Companies Act, 2013) or consortium thereof or other lender in accordance with the guidelines on
wilful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

(vii) The Group does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Registrar of
Companies beyond the statutory period.

(viii) The Group has complied with respect to number of layers prescribed under Section 2(g7) ofthe Act
(ix) No any Scheme of Arrangements was approved by the Competent Authority in terms of section 230

to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.
(x) The Group has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies) including foreign entities

(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otheruviJe) that the Group shal
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identifed in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide 

"ny 
ir"r"ntee, secutrity or

the like on behalf of Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(xi) The Group has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (lntermediaries)with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwisef that
the intermediary shall (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identifed in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Group (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any
guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(xii) The Group does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of account that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

(xiii) The Group has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the 1nancial year.

Additional information pursuant to para 2 of general instructions for the preparation of Consolidated
Financial Statements

Name of Entity Net Assets Share in Profit or Loss
as % age of

consolidated

net assets

Amount

(ln Rs.

Lakhs)

. as%ageof
Consolidated

Profit or Loss

Amount

(ln Rs

Lakhs)

Subtotal

Adustment arising out of consolidation

Non-Contolling Interest

Total

45 Previous year's figures have been
classification of the current vear.

3570.95

100.00 oJzt vc

(30 00)

100 00

6297.0s 3570.95

regrouped/restated wherever found necessary to confirm to the

(r)

(ii)

Shri Ahimsa Naturals Limited

ShriAhimsa Healthcare

Private Limited

99.53

0.47

6297.05 100,00

3570.95

As per our Report of even date attached For and on behalf of the
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Board of Directors
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MING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMCruTS PI
ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2023

For Jain Vinod and Company

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 005420C)

(vi

Partner

(Membership No. 073827)

Place : Jaipur

Date : 31st August, 2023

As at 31st March 2023

\rr---- ---f (++l

(Nemi Chand Jain)

Managing Director (DlN 00434383)

Whole Time Director (DlN 00434515)

Amount in Rupees

As at 31st March 2O22





















 

 

BOARD’S REPORT 

To, 

The Members of  

Shri Ahimsa Naturals Limited 

 

The Directors have pleasure in presenting this 34th Annual Report on the business and operations of the 

Company together with the audited standalone & consolidated financial statements for the financial year 

ended on March 31, 2024. 

 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 

The Company’s financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2024 is summarized below: 

(Rs. In Lakhs except EPS) 

Particulars Standalone Consolidated 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Revenue from Operations  7808.16 10412.78 7808.16 10412.78 

Less: Excise Duty (10.47) (23.98) (10.47) (23.98) 

Other Income 72.00 218.78 72.00 218.78 

Total Revenue  7869.69 10607.58 7869.69 10607.58 

Profit/(Loss) before 
Depreciation, Interest and Tax 

2746.03 5222.22 2746.03 5222.22 

Less: Interest  (62.06) (56.54) (62.06) (56.54) 

Less: Depreciation (148.59) (110.17) (148.59) (110.17) 

Profit before Tax 2535.38 5055.51 2535.38 5055.51 

Less: Tax Expenses  (439.88) (1484.56) (439.88) (1484.56) 

Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax 2095.50 3570.95 2095.50 3570.95 

EPS (Basic & Diluted) 11.44 19.49 11.44 68.21 

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK 

Company is engaged mainly in processing and exporting of Natural Caffeine, Green Coffee Bean extract 

and trading of Herbal Extract. During the financial year Turnover of the Company decreased by 25.81% 

and Net Profit by 41.32%   

that is, refined, processed and packaged at our unit. Our caffeine is used in manufacturing energy drinks, 

"cola" drinks, caffeinated water, sports drinks, and nutritional health & food supplements. In addition to 

this, Caffeine is broadly used in drug & medicine industry as a stimulating component that releases 

muscles and promotes blood circulation. 

Apart from Natural Caffeine Company also deals in the following products  

GREEN COFFEE BEAN EXTRACT / CHLOROGENIC ACID: Green Coffee beans extract is obtained from the 

unroated green coffee seeds. The unroasted seeds are soaked and then concentrated to create the extract. 

Green coffee beans have a higher level of chlorogenic acid compared to regular, roasted coffee beans. The 

reputation of green coffee bean extract has increased in recent years due to its range of health benefits. It 

has won people over through its ability to ease digestion and boost weight loss efforts. Its antioxidant 

and weight loss benefits are mostly derived from the component extracted from it called Chlorogenic 

Acid. 



 

 

Herbal Items – Company is also engaged into trading of Herbal Extracts. 

This has been an exceptional year for the company where the company has recorded its highest ever 

turnover.  The revenue from operations was significantly increased to Rs. 104.21 Crores as compared to 

Rs.58.04 Crores of the previous financial year. The company has earned Net Profit After Tax (PAT) of 

Rs.35.70 Crores as compared to Rs. 11.26 Crores in previous financial year. There is an increase of 

79.55% and 217.05% in revenue from operation and net PAT respectively as compared to previous 

financial year. 

Company is planning to increase its production capacity by establishing new plant with the capacity of ___ 

ton per annum. For this purpose, company has formed a wholly owned subsidiary in the name of Shri 

Ahimsa Healthcare Private Limited. Company has purchased land for the proposed plant and has also 

finalized various vendors for establishment of plant. Land development work is under progress. The 

estimated cost of the project is about Rs.70 crores.  Till now company has invested about Rs.824 Lacs in 

the new project out of the internal accruals.  

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS 

There has been no change in the business activities of the company during the financial year. 

DIVIDEND 

Considering the future expansion plans the Company has not recommended any dividend for the 

Financial Year 2023-24.  

AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES 

Your Board doesn’t propose to transfer any amount to General Reserve in terms of Section 134 (3) (J) of 

the Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024.  

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS 

After the closure of the financial year, Company has issued and allotted 804000 Equity Shares in the duly 

conveyed Board Meeting and after obtaining requisite approvals from the Shareholders in the duly 

conveyed Extra Ordinary General Meeting pursuant to the provisions of Section 42 and 62 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. After considering the same the revised Capital Structure as on signing of this 

Report i.e. August 23, 2024 as detailed below:  

S. No. Particulars Type of Share No. of Shares Amount Per 
Share 

Total Amount 
(in Lakhs) 

1. Authorized Share Capital Equity 2,50,00,000 10 2500.00 
2. Issued Share Capital Equity 1,91,26,500 10 1912.65 
3. Subscribed Share Capital Equity 1,91,26,500 10 1912.65 
4. Paid Up Share Capital Equity 1,91,26,500 10 1912.65 

Apart from the above, In pursuance to section 134(3) (L) of the Act , no material changes and 

commitments have occurred after the closure of the financial year to which the financial statements 

relate till the date of this report, affecting the financial position of the Company. 

CHANGES IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE  

Board of Directors of Company in their meeting on February 06, 2024 recommended issue of 13087500 

Bonus shares in the ration 5:2 (5 bonus equity shares for every 2 existing shares) @ face value of Rs. 10/- 



 

 

and got approved the same in the duly conveyed Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on March 01, 2024 

and same was allotted on March 23, 2024. 

Considering the same the revised capital structure of the company is as under.  

The Capital Structure of the Company as on March 31 2024 is detailed below:  

S. No. Particulars Type of Share No. of Shares Amount Per 
Share 

Total Amount 
(in Lakhs) 

1. Authorized Share Capital Equity 2,50,00,000 10 2500.00 
2. Issued Share Capital Equity 1,83,22,500  10 1832.25 
3. Subscribed Share Capital Equity 1,83,22,500 10 1832.25 
4. Paid Up Share Capital Equity 1,83,22,500 10 1832.25 

ANNUAL RETURN 

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return as on March 31, 

2023 is available on the Company’s website on www.naturalcaffeine.co.in. 

CREDIT RATING  

CRISIL vide its letter dated February 16, 2024 has given rating of BBB/Stable to the company for the 

various credit facilities obtained by the Company.  

Further, the company has been regular in making principal and interest repayments to the Banks and 

financial institutions. 

LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES 

The equity shares of the Company are not listed on any stock exchange.  

INFORMATION ABOUT JOINT VENTURE/ SUBSIDIARY/ AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY  

Subsidiary Company 

Name  CIN Type  
Shri Ahimsa Healthcare Private Limited U24230RJ2022PTC084000 Wholly Owned Subsidiary 

Company has prepared Consolidated Financial Statements which forms part of this Annual Report. A 

separate statement containing salient features of the financial statements of the Company’s Subsidiaries 

in prescribed form AOC-1 is annexed as Annexure-I to this report. The audited financial statements 

including the consolidated financial statements of the Company and all other documents required to be 

attached thereto is available on the Company’s website i.e, www.naturalcaffeine.co.in. The financial 

statements of the Subsidiary Company also is available on the Company’s website i.e. 

www.naturalcaffeine.co. These documents will also be available for inspection on all working days, 

during business hours, at the Registered Office of the Company. The Company is already having a policy 

for determining material subsidiaries and the same is available on Company’s website at the web link i.e. 

www.naturalcaffeine.co.in. 

Joint Venture and Associate Company 



 

 

During the year under review, The company does not have any Joint Venture and Associate Company.  

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED/ UNPAID DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND 

Pursuant to sections 124 and 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“IEPF Rules”) there 

was no unclaimed/ unpaid dividend, hence the company is not required to transfer any amount to Fund. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

The Board plays crucial role in overseeing how the management serves the short and long term interests 

of shareholders and other stakeholders. This belief is reflected in our governance practices, under which 

we strive to maintain an effective, informed and independent Board of Directors and keep our 

governance practices under continuous review.  

Your Company has an optimum combination of board of directors.  

As on March 31, 2024, the total Board strength comprises of 8 (Eight) Directors including 4 (four) 

Independent Directors and 1 (one) Women Director. 

Directors & KMP Details  

S. 

No. 

Name Designation Category DIN/ PAN 

1. Mr. Nemi Chand Jain Chairman and Managing 
Director 

Promoter and Executive  00434383 

2. Mr. Amit Kumar Jain Whole Time Director & 

CFO 

Promoter and Executive 
00434515 

3. Mrs. Sumitra Jain Director 
Promoter and Non-
Executive 

00614391 

4. Mr. Dipak Kumar Jain Whole Time Director Non Promoter and 
Executive   

01217721 

5. Mr. Manoj Maheshwari Director 
Independent and Non-
Executive  

00004668 

6. Mr. Om Prakash Bansal Director 
Independent and Non-
Executive 

00440540 

7. Mr. Rakesh Kumar Director 
Independent and Non-
Executive 

03172592 

8. Mr. Ved Prakash Sujaka Director 
Independent and Non-
Executive 

07988348 

9. Mrs.  Aayushi Jain Company Secretary & 
Compliance Officer 

 
BBZPJ5190D 

 

During the period under review the following changes have occurred in the constitution of Board of 

Directors of the company:  

A) RETIRE BY ROTATION 

https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do


 

 

 In accordance with the provisions of Articles of Association of the Company, read with Section 

152 of the Act, Mrs. Sumitra Jain, Director of the company, whose office is liable to retire at the 

ensuing Annual General Meeting, being eligible, seeks reappointment. Based on the 

recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board recommends her 

reappointment. 

B) APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT OF KMP 

 On September 30, 2023, Members of the Company in accordance with the provisions of Section 

196, 197 read with Rule 8 of The Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, The 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Schedule V 

and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, has approved appointment of Mr. 

Dipak Kumar Jain (DIN: 01217721) as Whole Time Director of the Company for the period of 

Three consecutive years effective from August 01, 2023 to July 31, 2026.    

 On September 30, 2023, Members of the Company in accordance with the provisions of Section 

196, 197 read with Rule 8 of The Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, The 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Schedule V 

and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, has approved appointment of Mrs. 

Sumitra Jain (DIN: 00614391) as Whole Time Director of the Company for the period of Three 

consecutive years effective from April 01, 2024 to March 31, 2027. 

C) RESIGNATION OF KMP 

 On February 29, 2024, Mrs. Sumitra Jain has step down from the post of Whole Time Director and 

transition to the position of Director within the company. After considering the same, She 

has been re-designated as Non-Executive Director of the Company. 

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Dates for the Board Meetings are decided well in advance and communicated to the Directors. The 

Agenda along with the explanatory notes are sent in advance to the Directors. Additional meetings of the 

Board to address specific needs of the Company are held as and when deemed necessary by the Board. In 

case of any exigency/ emergency, resolutions are passed by circulation.  

The intervening period between two Board meetings is well within the maximum gap as prescribed 

under Companies Act, 2013 and Secretarial Standard 1 issued by ICSI. The Board periodically reviews 

compliance of all laws applicable to the Company. Steps are taken by the Company to rectify instances of 

non-compliance, if any. The date of the Board meetings and attendance of Directors there at are as 

follows: 

Date of 

Board 

Meetings 

Name of the Directors and Attendance there at 

Nemi 

Chand 

Jain 

Amit 

Kumar 

Jain 

Sumitra 

Jain 

Dipak 

Kumar 

Jain 

Manoj 

Maheshwari 

Om 

Prakash 

Bansal 

Rakesh 

Kumar 

Ved 

Prakash 

Sujaka 

14/06/2023 
                

19/06/2023 
                



 

 

11/08/2023 
                

25/08/2023 
                

31/08/2023                 

15/09/2023 
        X   X     

15/12/2023 
        X   X   

17/01/2024 
        X   X   

06/02/2024 
        X   X   

29/02/2024 
        X   X   

23/03/2024 
        X   X   

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company 

confirms that-  

1. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been 

followed with proper explanations relating to material departures; 

2. The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 

state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the 

company for that period; 

3. The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company 

and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

4. The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;  

5. The directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that 

such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; 

6. The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

AUDITORS AND REPORT THEREON 

 STATUTORY AUDITORS & REPORT THEREON 

Pursuant to the section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s Jain Vinod and Company, Chartered 
Accountants, Jaipur (Registration No. 005420C) were Re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the 
Company for a term of five years, from the conclusion of Twenty Ninth Annual General Meeting of the 
company till the conclusion of Thirty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the company. Accordingly, the 
term of Jain Vinod and Company would be completed upon the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting 
of the company. 



 

 

The Board of Directors, after considering the recommendations of the Audit Committee, has 
recommended the appointment of M/s Ummed Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN 119250W) as the 
Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting to the Conclusion 
of 49th Annual General Meeting. 

The Company has received an eligibility certificate cum consent letter from M/s M/s Ummed Jain & Co., 
Chartered Accountants, to the effect that the appointment, if made, would be in accordance with limits 
specified under section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

A resolution proposing their appointment, from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the 
conclusion of the Thirty Ninth Annual General Meeting of the Company, at a remuneration to be fixed by 
the Audit Committee and/or Board of Directors and billed progressively, is submitted at the Annual 
General Meeting for approval of the members. The Board recommends the appointment of M/s Ummed 
Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditors, for approval of the members. 

Furthermore, M/s. Jain Vinod and Company, Chartered Accountants, have submitted their Report on the 
Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-24, which forms part of the Annual 
Report 2023-24. 

There are no observations (including any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer) of the 

Auditors in their Audit Reports that may call for any explanation from the Directors. 

As per sub section 12 of section 143 of the Act during the financial year no fraud was reported by the 
Auditor of the Company in their Audit Report.(to be appointed by the company in the ensuing AGM and 
to be confirmed by the company). 

Details of the Auditor’s qualified opinion along with the comments and Reply of board of directors 
relating to observations made in Auditors’ report 

S.NO.  Auditor’s qualified opinion along with the 
comments 

Reply of board of directors relating to 
observations made in Auditors’ report 

 

1. We draw your attention to Note No. 37 of 
the standalone financial statements 
regarding purchases of agricultural land and 
payment of advance of Rs. 21,00,000/- 
respectively  for such purchases, as more 
fully described in the said Note. We are 
unable to make any further comment in this 
regard in absence of agreement/Conveyance 
Deed in favour of the Company. 

The advance is given for purchase of land with 
verbal agreement on account of urgency to 
block the deal. 

 

2. We draw your attention to Note No. 38 of 
the standalone financial statements 
regarding accounting of Insurance Claim 
which is fully described in the said note 

in the opinion of the management of the 
Company approval of insurance claim is 
reasonably certain therefore, Insurance claim of 
Rs. 58.49 Lacs has been accounted for and has 
been shown as "Insurance claim Receivable" in 
Schedule 17 in the Financial Statement of the 
Company.  

 

 SECRETARIAL AUDITOR & REPORT THEREON 



 

 

Company is not required to appoint Secretarial Auditor in terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act 

2013 for the Financial Year 2023-2024. 

 INTERNAL AUDITOR & REPORT THEREON 

Company is not required to appoint Internal Auditor in terms of Section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 

for the Financial Year 2023-2024. 

 COST AUDITOR & REPORT THEREON 

During the year under review, in accordance with Section 148(1) of the Act, the Company has maintained 

the accounts and cost records, as specified by the Central Government. Such cost accounts and records 

are subject to audit by M/s Rajesh & Company, Cost Accountants (FRN: 000031) of the Company for the 

Financial Year 2023-2024. 

The Board of Directors, on the recommendations of the Audit Committee has approved re-appointment 

of M/s Rajesh & Company, Cost Accountants (FRN: 000031) as Cost Auditors of the Company for 

conducting cost audit for the Financial Year 2023-2024. A resolution seeking approval of the 

Shareholders for ratifying the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for Financial Year 2024-2025 is 

provided in the Notice of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

The Cost accounts and records as required to be maintained under section 148 (1) of the Act are duly 

made and maintained by the Company. 

The Cost Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, provided by M/s Rajesh & Company, 

Cost Accountants, does not contain any qualification or adverse remarks that require any clarification or 

explanation. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

The Company has comprehensive internal control mechanism and also has in place adequate policies and 

procedures for the governance of orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including safeguarding of 

its assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

records and timely preparation of reliable financial information and adherence to the Company’s policies. 

Internal financial controls not only require the system to be designed effectively but also to be tested for 

operating effectiveness periodically. 

The Board is of the opinion that internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements 

were tested and reported adequate and operating effectively. The internal financial controls are 

commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of operations.  

The Internal Control is intended to increase transparency and accountability in an organization’s process 

of designing and implementing a system of internal control. The framework requires a company to 

identify and analyze risks and manage appropriate responses. The Company has successfully laid down 

the framework and ensured its effectiveness.  

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 186 of the Act, Details of Investments made and loans given has 

been disclosed at Note No.11 and 12 of the Financial Statements of the Company. Further, Company has 

not provided any guarantees or securities given with respect to any loan in terms of section 186 of the 

Act, read with the rules issued there under. 

TRANSACTIONS WITH THE RELATED PARTIES 



 

 

During the financial year ended March 31, 2024, all the transactions with the Related Parties as defined 

under section 188 the Act read with rules framed there-under were in the ‘ordinary course of business’ 

and ‘at arm’s length’ basis.  

During the year under review, the Company did not enter into any Related Party Transactions which 

require prior approval of the Members. All Related Party Transactions of your Company had prior 

requisite approval and were periodically reviewed by the board. During the year under review, there has 

been no materially significant Related Party Transactions having potential conflict with the interest of the 

Company. 

There are no particulars of material contracts or arrangements with related parties referred in section 

188(1) of the Act. Necessary disclosures required under the AS-18 have been made in Note No. 34 of the 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024. 

The Company has formulated a Policy on materiality of Related Party Transactions and the said Policy 

has been uploaded on the website of the Company and can be accessed at website of the company. 

Further, your Company has an internal mechanism for the purpose of identification and monitoring of 

Related Party Transactions. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPOTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 

OUTGO 

A) Conservation of Energy  

Steps taken for conservation: Conservation of energy is a prime focus area and hence various steps 

were taken at its manufacturing units to create a sustainable future through reduction of energy footprint 

and for reduction in non-essential loads to conserve power by increasing the production in each run. 

Company has instructed to its employees to put off the machines immediately after the use. Further 

Company is using LED lights and that results into reduction in energy consumption. 

Steps taken for utilizing alternate sources of energy: Company is considering to use solar power as 

alternate source of energy. 

Capital investment on energy conservation equipment: No major capital investment is being done to 

conserve energy. The replacement of the motors and lighting equipment is done on regular basis and the 

cost of the same is charges to repair maintenance.  

B) Technology Absorption 

Efforts made for technology absorption Nil 

Benefits derived Nil 

Expenditure on Research & Development, if any No major expenses has been incurred on research 

and development 

Details of technology imported, if any Nil 

Year of import Not Applicable 

Whether imported technology fully absorbed Not Applicable 

Areas where absorption of imported technology 

has not taken place, if any 

Not Applicable 



 

 

C)    Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo ( Figures in Lakhs) 

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 

FOB Value of Export 1831.02 5285.40  

Gain in Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 35.82 201.89  

CIF Value of Import 4560.88 3660.50 

Travelling Expenses NIL  1.52 

Sales Promotion Expenses 8.60 NIL 

Rates and Taxes Expenses 0.82 NIL 

Commission Expenses 0.94 0.42 

 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 

In pursuance to Rule 8 (5) (vii) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, during the year under review, 

there were no significant and material orders passed by any Regulator or Court or Tribunal against the 

company, which may impact the going concern status or future operations of the company. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE (PREVENTION, 

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place “The Sexual Harassment of Women at 

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013” was notified on December 09, 2013, under 

the said Act, every Company is required to set up an Internal Complaints Committee to look into 

complaints relating to sexual harassment at work place of any women employee. 

In terms of the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company has adopted a Policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of 

Sexual Harassment at the Workplace.  

Company has formed an “Internal Complaints Committee” for prevention and redressal of sexual 

harassment at workplace. The Committee is having requisite members and is chaired by a senior woman 

member of the organization. During the financial year 2023-2024, no complaint has been received by the 

members of the committee. Hence, no complaint is pending at the end of the financial year. 

RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Company has developed a very comprehensive Risk Management Policy under which all key risk and 

mitigation plan are compiled in three stages i.e. Risk assessment/ evaluation, Risk Reporting and 

Management of the risk evaluated and reported. The objective of the policy is to create and protect 

shareholders’ value by minimizing threats or losses, and identifying and maximizing opportunities. The 

Risk Management Policy defines the risk management approach across the enterprise at various levels 

including documentation and reporting. This Policy is available on the Company’s website and can be 

accessed www.naturalcaffeine.co.in. 

 

 



 

 

DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC 

During the financial year under review, the Company has neither invited nor accepted or renewed any 

deposit from public, shareholders or employees and no amount of principal or interest on deposits from 

public is outstanding as at the Balance Sheet date in terms of provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Act 

read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

In compliance with the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rules made there 

company has well framed CSR policy. The Company’s CSR policy aims at excellence through service to 

local communities wherein the Company operates with the involvement of employees. The focus areas 

for CSR are Healthcare, Education, Women Empowerment and Sustainability. 

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy of the Company and the initiatives 

undertaken by the Company on CSR activities during the year are set out in Annexure: II of this report in 

the prescribed format of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS  

In compliance of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013, a separate meeting of Independent Directors was 

held on 23/03/2024 inter alia, to discuss 

 

a. Review of the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a whole. 

b. Review of the performance of the Chairman of the Company taking into account the views of the 

Executive and Non-Executive Directors. 

c. Assess the quality, content and timeliness of flow of information between the management and the 

Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. 

Attendance of Independent Directors at the meeting held on 23/03/2024 is given hereunder: 

Name of Director Attendance there at 

Mr. Manoj Maheshwari 
  

Mr. Om Prakash Bansal 
  

Mr. Rakesh Kumar 
  

Mr. Ved Prakash Sujaka 
  

 

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors confirming that they meet the 

criteria of independence as prescribed under the provisions of the Act, read with the Schedules and Rules 

issued thereunder.  

It is to be further noted that and per the provisions of Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 (as amended from time to time), every Independent Director 

appointed in the company required to clear the online proficiency self-assessment test conducted by the 



 

 

institute within a period of two years from the date of inclusion of his name in the data bank, failing 

which, his name shall stand removed from the databank of the Institute. In accordance to the said, all the 

Independent Directors of the company have registered their name as Independent Directors in Database 

of IICA and have cleared the said online proficiency self-assessment test.  

The terms & conditions for the appointment of Independent Directors are given on the website of the 

Company. 

In terms of Regulation 25(8) of the Listing Regulations, the Independent Directors have confirmed that 

they are not aware of any circumstance or situation, which exist or may be reasonably anticipated, that 

could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties. The Independent Directors have also 

confirmed that they have complied with the Company’s code of conduct prescribed in Schedule IV to the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

COMMITTEES UNDER COMPANIES ACT 2013 

 AUDIT COMMITTEE 

Pursuant to the Provision of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 Company has constituted Audit 

Committee in the duly conveyed Board Meeting held on June 14, 2023. Audit Committee comprises of two 

Non-Executive Independent Directors and One Executive Director and is constituted in accordance with 

the requirements of the Companies Act 2013. All the members of the committee are financially literate 

and possess thorough knowledge of accounting principles. The board has accepted the recommendations 

of the Audit Committee.  

The composition of the Committee and attendance of the members at the meetings of the Committee are 

as under:  

Name of 

Committee 

Members 

Designation/ 

Category 

Attendance of the members at the Committee Meetings 

19/06/2023 31/08/2023 23/03/2024 

Mr. Ved 

Prakash Sujaka 

Chairman & Non-

Executive 

Independent 

Director 

Yes Yes Yes 

Mr. Om 

Prakash Bansal  

Member- Non 

Executive 

Independent 

Director 

Yes Yes Yes 

Mr. Amit 

Kumar Jain 

Member- Executive  

Director 

Yes Yes Yes 

 NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

Pursuant to the Provision of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 Company has constituted 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee in the duly conveyed Board Meeting held on June 14, 2023. 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of three Non-Executive Independent Directors and 
is constituted in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2013. 



 

 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviews and recommends the payment of salaries, 
commission and finalizes appointment and other employment conditions of Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel and other Senior Employees. 

The brief description of terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, inter alia, 

includes the following: 

1. To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior 

management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment 

and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance. 

2. To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 

Director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel and other employees. 

3. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall, while formulating the policy ensure that: 

a. the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and 

motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully; 

b. relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance 

benchmarks; and 

c. remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management involves a 

balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance 

objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals: 

4. Regularly review the Human Resource function of the Company 

5. Discharge such other function(s) or exercise such power(s) as may be delegated to the Committee by 

the Board from time to time. 

6. Make reports to the Board as appropriate. 

7. Review and reassess the adequacy of this charter periodically and recommend any proposed changes 

to the Board for approval from time to time. 

8. Any other work and policy, related and incidental to the objectives of the committee as per provisions 

of the Act and rules made there under. 

The composition of the Committee and attendance of the members at the meetings of the Committee are 

as under:  

Name of 

Committee 

Members 

Designation/ Category 

Attendance of the members at the 
Committee Meetings 

11/082023 31/08/2023 

Mr. Manoj 

Maheshwari 

Chairman & Non-Executive 

Independent Director 

Yes Yes 

Mr. Om Prakash 

Bansal  

Member- Non Executive 

Independent Director 

Yes Yes 

Mr. Rakesh Kumar Member- Non-Executive 

Independent Director 

Yes Yes 

 

FINANCE AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 

Pursuant to the First Provision of Section 179 of the Companies Act, 2013 Company has constituted 
Finance and Operations Committee to oversee the matters relating to Finance and Operations of the 
company and take decisions on the behalf of the board.  



 

 

The composition of the Committee and attendance of the members at the meetings of the Committee are 

as under:  

Name of 

Committee 

Members 

Designation/ 

Category 

Attendance of the members at the Committee Meetings 

20/06/2023 17/01/2024 01/02/2024 

Mr. Nemi Chand 

Jain 

Chairman & 

Executive Director 

Yes Yes Yes 

Mr. Amit 

Kumar Jain 

Member- Executive 

Director 

Yes Yes Yes 

Mr. Dipak 

Kumar Jain 

Member- Executive  

Director 

Yes Yes Yes 

Mr. Jai Kumar 

Jain 

Member  Yes Yes Yes 

 

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

Pursuant to the Provision of Section 178 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 Company has constituted 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee in the duly conveyed Board Meeting held on June 14, 2023.  
 
The role of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee shall inter-alia include the following:  
 

 Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the Company including complaints related to 
transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipts of annual reports, non-receipt of declared 
dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings, etc.;  

 Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights of by shareholders;  
 Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various 

services being rendered by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent; and  
 Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the 

quantum of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipts of dividend warrants/ annual 
reports/ statutory notices by the shareholders of the Company.  

The composition of the Committee and attendance of the members at the meetings of the Committee are 

as under:  

Name of Committee 

Members 
Designation/ Category 

Attendance of the members 
at the Committee Meetings 

23/03/2024 

Mr. Om Prakash Bansal Chairman & Non-Executive 

Independent Director 

Yes 

Mr. Rakesh Kumar Member- Non Executive 

Independent Director 

Yes 

Mr. Dipak Kumar Jain Member- Executive Director Yes 

 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE 

In compliance with the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rules made thereunder 

the Company has constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. The brief description of terms 

of reference of the CSR Committee, inter alia, includes the following: 



 

 

1. Formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shall 

indicate the activities to be undertaken by the company in areas or subject, specified in Schedule 

VII of the Companies Act, 2013; 

2. Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the Corporate Social Responsibility 

activities; 

3. Monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the company from time to time. 

Composition and Attendance 

The Composition of the Committee is in conformity the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and with 

the Listing Regulations. The composition of the Committee and attendance of the members at the 

meetings of the Committee are as under: 

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March 2024 is given below: 

Name of the Director Position held in the Committee Category of the Director 
Mr. Nemi Chand Jain Chairman Chairman cum Whole Time Director 

Mr. Amit Jain Member Whole Time Director and CFO 

Mr. Dipak Kumar Jain Member Director 

 

1. During the Financial year 2023-24 company held 1 Meeting of the Committee. 

S. No. Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present 

1. 11/08/2023 3 3 

 

VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

Pursuant to the Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended, the company has set up a Direct 

Touch initiative, under which all Directors, employees/ business associates have direct access to the 

Chairman of the Audit Committee for this purpose. The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its 

business activities and in line with the best international governance practices, GPL has established a 

system through which Directors, employees and business associates may report unethical behavior, 

malpractices, wrongful conduct, fraud, violation of Company’s code of conduct without fear of reprisal. 

The Whistle-Blower Protection Policy aims to: 

• Allow and encourage stakeholders to bring to the Management notice concerns about unethical 

behavior, malpractice, wrongful conduct, actual or suspected fraud or violation of policies.  

• Ensure timely and consistent organizational response.  

• Build and strengthen a culture of transparency and trust.  

• Provide protection against victimization. 

The above mechanism has been appropriately communicated within the Company across all levels and 

has been displayed on the Company’s intranet as well as on the Company’s website and can be accessed 

at  www.naturalcaffeine.co.in. 

During the financial year, no whistle blower event was reported and mechanism is functioning well. No 

personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee. 

The Audit Committee periodically reviews the existence and functioning of the mechanism. It reviews the 

status of complaints received under this policy on regular basis. The Committee has, in its report, 

affirmed that no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee. 



 

 

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS  

Pursuant to the approval given on 10th April 2015 by the Central Government to the Secretarial 

Standards specified by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, the Secretarial Standards on 

Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) came into effect from 1 July 2015. 

The said standards were further amended w.e.f. 1 October 2017. The Company is in compliance with the 

same. 

PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024 have been disclosed as per 

Division-I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES  

The disclosure as required under the provisions of section 197 of the Act read with rule 5 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 in respect of 

employees of the company will be provided upon request. In terms of first proviso to section 136(1) of 

the Act, the annual report and accounts excluding the aforesaid information are being sent to the 

shareholders and others entitled thereto. The said information is available for inspection by the 

shareholders at the registered office of the company during business hours on working days of the 

company up to the date of ensuing annual general meeting. Any shareholder interested in obtaining a 

copy thereof may also write to the company secretary of the company. 

STATUS OF CASES FILED UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 

Neither the company has made any application not any other party has made any application under 

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 against the company during the financial year 2023-2024. 

CODE OF CONDUCT 

In this regard the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management of the Company have 

confirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct applicable to the Directors and employees of the 

Company. 

DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES 

The shares of your Company are being traded in electronic form and the Company has established 

connectivity with both the depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central 

Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). The ISIN allotted to the company is INE0DM401012. In view 

of the numerous advantages offered by the Depository system, Members are requested to avail the 

facility of dematerialization of shares with either of the Depositories as aforesaid. 

DETAILS OF NON-COMPLIANCE BY THE COMPANY 

Company has complied with all the requirements of regulatory authorities. No penalties/strictures were 

imposed on the Company by any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the 

last three years. 

OTHER DISCLOSURES 

Other disclosures with respect to  Board’s Report as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Rules notified thereunder are either NIL or NOT APPLICABLE. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Your Board is grateful for the continuous patronage of our valued customers and remains committed to 

serving their needs by delivering more style and comfort at every step. Our Board acknowledges and 
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